



# JASON MARRIOTT

Associate Vice President | Office Properties Sales & Leasing

- O** 604.630.3394
- C** 604.551.0409
- F** 604.684.1017

[jason.marriott@lee-associates.com](mailto:jason.marriott@lee-associates.com)  
lee-associates.com

475 West Georgia Street, Suite 800  
Vancouver, BC V6B 4M9

## PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

- ▶ Apple Canada
- ▶ Facebook Canada
- ▶ Cloverdale Paint
- ▶ LG Electronics
- ▶ Wynford Realty Group
- ▶ Dundee Wealth
- ▶ Sun Life Assurance Co. of Canada
- ▶ Mining Association of British Columbia
- ▶ New Zealand Energy Corp
- ▶ Bombardier
- ▶ CI Investments
- ▶ Sun Valley Gold
- ▶ Rusoro Mining
- ▶ Ellis Don Construction
- ▶ Intel Corporation
- ▶ Canadian Diabetes
- ▶ MTS Allstream
- ▶ Kumon Canada
- ▶ Davison Law Group
- ▶ Midas Gold Corp.
- ▶ Polycom Canada
- ▶ Mining Plus Canada
- ▶ Evok Innovations
- ▶ Envisio Solutions Inc.
- ▶ Simpson Spence Young

## CAREER SUMMARY

As a member of Lee Corporate Solutions Group, Jason has provided "best in class" commercial real estate advisory services for over 15 years in Western Canada specializing in representing the office leasehold interests of British Columbia based, Canadian, and International office users from non-profit groups to "Fortune 500" corporations.

By treating the clients as king, Jason has built an industry leading track record of many long standing clients for whom he has provided assistance for a varied range of assignments including procurement, disposition, workouts, renewals, consultation, leasing strategy, and transaction management. He skillfully negotiates and administers all of his clients' multi-market office portfolios having completed successful lease renewals and/or relocations with most of Canada's major office building owners.

Jason's professionalism, deal creativity, persistence, attention to detail, and strategic thinking approach keeps his clients up to speed and fully informed throughout the sales process giving him a competitive advantage in the industry.

## EXPERIENCE

- 2001 to Present: Lee & Associates Vancouver
- 1999 to 2001: Torode Realty
- 1998 to 1999: Polygon Homes

## EDUCATION

- Business Administration Diploma, British Columbia Institute of Technology
- Bachelor of Arts, University of British Columbia

## ASSOCIATIONS

- National Association of Industrial and Office Properties (NAIOP)
- Urban Development Institute (UDI)

